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RETURN BIDS TO:
RETOURNER LES SOUMISSIONS À:
Bid Receiving - PWGSC / Réception des soumissions -
TPSGC
11 Laurier St./11 rue Laurier
Place du Portage, Phase III
Core 0B2 / Noyau 0B2
Gatineau, Québec K1A 0S5

CCC No./N° CCC - FMS No./N° VME

SOLICITATION AMENDMENT
MODIFICATION DE L'INVITATION  

Destination: Other-Autre:

FAX No. - N° de FAX
(   )    -    

Issuing Office - Bureau de distribution
Construction Services Division/Division des services de 
construction
140 O'Connor Street
140, rue O'Connor
Ontario
Ottawa
K1A 0S5

indicated, all other terms and conditions of the Solicitation
The referenced document is hereby revised; unless otherwise

remain the same.

les modalités de l'invitation demeurent les mêmes.
Ce document est par la présente révisé; sauf indication contraire,

Instructions:  Voir aux présentes

Instructions:  See Herein

Delivery Required - Livraison exigée Delivery Offered - Livraison proposée

Vendor/Firm Name and Address

Comments - Commentaires

Raison sociale et adresse du
fournisseur/de l'entrepreneur

Title - Sujet Bay 3 Refit

Solicitation No. - N° de l'invitation
9F023-200546/A
Client Reference No. - N° de référence du client
20200546
GETS Reference No. - N° de référence de SEAG
PW-$$FG-380-80685
File No. - N° de dossier
fg380.9F023-200546

Solicitation Closes - L'invitation prend fin
at - à
on - le
F.O.B. - F.A.B.
Plant-Usine:
Address Enquiries to: - Adresser toutes questions à:
Turner, Jason
Telephone No. - N° de téléphone
(343) 574-2818 (    )
Destination - of Goods, Services, and Construction:
Destination - des biens, services et construction:

fg380
Buyer Id - Id de l'acheteur  

Vendor/Firm Name and Address
Raison sociale et adresse du fournisseur/de l'entrepreneur

Facsimile No. - N° de télécopieur
Telephone No. - N° de téléphone

Name and title of person authorized to sign on behalf of Vendor/Firm
(type or print)
Nom et titre de la personne autorisée à signer au nom du fournisseur/
de l'entrepreneur (taper ou écrire en caractères d'imprimerie)

Signature Date

2022-01-10
Date 
009
Amendment No. - N° modif.

02:00 PM
2022-01-21

Eastern Standard Time EST
Heure Normale du l'Est HNE
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The following changes to the tender documents are effective immediately.  
 
This amendment will form part of the contract documents.  
 
Amendment 009 is issued for the following:  
 
(1) Questions and Answers 
 
Question 1: Please provide further details on work procedure within the clean room areas, are we 
required to clean the entire area designated as a clean room following completion of the work? If 
this is the case please provide the procedures for cleaning or a cash allowance for final cleaning 
 
Answer 1: Procedures are part of the invitation to tender within division 01 61 00 Common 
Product Requirements under section 1.15 DFL Clean Room Procedures.  Everything within the 
construction boundary is to be cleared, not the entire Bay 3 
 
 
Question 2: Please confirm if the 4th floor is served by a freight elevator and provide the size? 
 
Answer 2: No, but passenger elevator EL-2 can be dedicated as needed. EL-2 has access to all 
levels from the roof to the basement level. Proper protection including custom fitted protection 
pads for the elevator will be supplied. Floor protection using 19mm plywood (3/4”) with a 
tapered edge will be required by the contractor. The approximate size of the elevator is 150cm x 
180cm (5’ x 6’) and the limit capacity is 1380kg.  
 
 
Question 3: Please confirm that Mechanical Room M6 is not designated as part of the clean room 
space? 
Answer 3:  M6 is not a designated clean room space. 
 
 
Question 4: Please confirm if Clean Room coats and caps will be provided by DFL? 
 
Answer 4: Yes 
 
 
Question 5:  What is the route of travel for removal of debris from the 4th floor mechanical 
room? 
 
Answer 5: Passenger elevator EL-2 can be dedicated as needed which serves the 4th floor and 
basement level. The large loading dock elevator at the basement level provides the access to the 
large loading dock on the ground floor and building exterior.   
 
 
Question 6: Will an enclosure be required in Bay 3 for the ductwork demolition? If so, are there 
design specifications? 
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Answer 6: Yes, floor to ceiling tarp enclosure inside Bay 3 is required as part of the ductwork 
demolition. Refer to Appendix A - DFL Project General Notes & Procedures for the construction 
requirement. 
 
 
Question 7: For the concrete demo in the loading dock what will be the hours of work and what 
kind of containment is required? 
 
Answer 7: Refer to Appendix A - DFL Campus Procedure for the hours of work. Contractor to 
remove approximately 37m2 or 400 ft2  (thickness of approximately 100mm or 4”) of the 
existing concrete pads in the mechanical room M-6 (including the pads for the existing AHU-8). 
All the dust from the work must be contained in the mechanical room and exhausted directly with 
mechanical ventilation to the outside and away from the building. The dust must not remain on 
the roof surface or other surfaces on the building during this work. Contractor to provide all the 
equipment, tools and materials required for the work. 
 
 
Question 8: Telescopic man lift will be required in bay 3, will they allow a propane powered lift 
in the space? 
 
Answer 8: No, propane powered lift is not allowed. Only electric powered equipment are allowed 
given that they do not exceed the floor loading limit. The limits are 1,220 kg/m2 for the large 
loading dock and 6,100 kg/m2 for available Bay 3 construction areas (only slab on grade areas 
allowed). This is subgrade drawing of Bay 3. The area represented by the dark blue fill is the 
6,100 kg/m2 load area. The area filled in light blue has a maximum load of 1,220 kg/m2. This 
sketch is not to scale and for approximation only. All measurements are to be confirmed onsite. 
  
 
Question 9: Is a coordination study required, please confirm? 
 
Answer 9: Yes 
 
 
Question 10: Spec section 23 05 01 1.2 mentions continuous testing for 15 days. Is a contractor 
representative required to be present for the 15 days of consecutive testing? 
 
Answer 10: A contractor representative will be required as needed to demonstrate the 
performance specifications identified 23 05 01 3.5. Constant attendance is not required as long as 
reliable continuous remote monitoring is established. 
 
 

ALL OTHER TERMS AND CONDITIONS REMAIN THE SAME 


